
- 1 - 
Minutes 10-14-14 

 

 

 

MINUTES – AS IS 11/6/14 
CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT  

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES  
ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM 
2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121 

 
October 14, 2014           ___      9:30 a.m. 

 
Roll Call:  Members Present       Members Absent 
  Nicole Benson        Mike Malone 
  Natalie Carter (arrived at 9:33)      
  Albert Delgado           
   Zan Hyer 
  Brian Krall 
  Shari Lyman  
  Lois Mack 
  Cyndy Mahoney 
  Marisol Montoya-Herrera       
  Becky Nielson  
  Tara Raines 
`  Anna Slighting  
   
  Rick Baldwin, Director II 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Adoption of the agenda for October 14, 2014.  
Motion:  Zan Hyer  Second:   Lois Mack   Vote:  Unanimous 
Natalie Carter and Mike Malone were not present to vote.                     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
None. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
Approval of the minutes for October 7, 2014. 
Motion:  Cyndy Mahoney  Second:  Marisol Montoya-Herrera      Vote:  Unanimous    
Natalie Carter and Mike Malone were not present to vote.                     
 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Rick Baldwin stated that there were no reports in addition to the presentations on the agenda. There were no 
questions or comments made. 
 
REPORT ON THE 2014-2015 ELEMENTARY CAPACITIES 
Rick Baldwin reviewed the 2014-2015 Elementary School Capacity Report. 
 
 
 



- 2 - 
Minutes 10-14-14 

 

 

 

PRESENTATION OF HOT SPOT DATA FOR 2014-2015 ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
Rick Baldwin explained the Elementary Hot Spot data.    
 
Natalie Carter asked if Givens, Bonner, and Staton Elementary School boundaries can be evaluated again since they 
were last year. 
 
Rick Baldwin stated they can evaluate, but may not move students in consecutive years. 
 
Anna Slighting asked how room additions being built will alter schools’ capacities. 
 
Rick Baldwin stated that we will not know until we are advised how many rooms each addition has; the information 
will be shared as soon as it is available. 
 
Albert Delgado called for public input.   
None. 
 
PRESENTATION OF NEW RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT – ELEMENTARY 
Sheri Garbiso, Senior GIS Analyst,  presented information on new residential developments and their impact on 
elementary school enrollment. 
 
Brian Krall questioned whether AZAC can change Snow Mountain Indian Reservation zoning if it is not located in a 
trustee district. 
 
Rick Baldwin stated Snow Mountain Indian Reservation is located in District E. 
 
Brian Krall said school growth mid-year not only makes space an issue, but creates a shortage of teachers.  He 
asked whom he calls as a parent to recommend mid-year hiring of additional teachers. 
 
Rick Baldwin directed him to his trustee. 
 
Becky Nielson appreciates not having to drive around checking developments as they have in the past and thanked 
Mrs. Garbiso for her work. 
 
REPORT ON THE 2014-2015 SECONDARY CAPACITIES 
Rick Baldwin reviewed the 2014-2015 Secondary School Capacity Report. 
 
Cyndy Mahoney asked Mr. Baldwin to remind the commission which middle schools are gaining magnet programs. 
 
Rick Baldwin responded that Johnson Junior High School will have an International Baccalaureate program in 2015, 
Guinn Middle School will have a STEM program (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math), White Middle School 
will have a Performing Arts program, and in 2016 Brown Junior High School will have an IB program as well. 
 
PRESENTATION OF HOT SPOT DATA FOR 2014-2015 SECONDARY SCHOOLS 
Rick Baldwin explained the Secondary Hot Spot data.    
 
Rick Baldwin stated that Del Sol High School will gain a Performing Arts program and Eldorado High School will have 
a STEM program in 2015-2016.  CTE programs (Career and Technical Education) will be placed in Select Schools 
Silverado, Bonanza, Chaparral, Mojave, and Western High Schools.  In 2016 Spring Valley and Basic High Schools 
will begin IB programs. 



- 3 - 
Minutes 10-14-14 

 

 

 

 
Rick Baldwin stated in order to place additional portables on the Foothill High School campus the city of Henderson 
requires a condition of approval.  Mr. Baldwin indicated the process to request approval from the City Council and 
Planning Commission  has begun. 
 
Albert Delgado asked for clarification:  the addition of portables to the Foothill High School campus will not affect its 
capacity.  
 
Rick Baldwin said that is correct. 
 
Albert Delgado called for public input.   
None. 
 
PRESENTATION OF NEW RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT – SECONDARY 
Sheri Garbiso presented information on new residential developments and their impact on secondary school 
enrollment. 
 
CALENDAR, DATES, AND TIMES 
The next meeting is scheduled for October 28, 2014. 
 
Rick Baldwin advised the Commission that Bracken, Cambeiro and Lunt Elementary Schools are no longer to be 
considered. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned at 11:11 a.m.  
Motion:  Brian Krall                  Second:  Lois Mack                   Vote:  Unanimous 
Mike Malone was not present to vote.                     


